ADDENDUM #1
1. What is the approximate size and character of the City’s and the County’s load that will be subject to decarbonization via renewable energy?
We will be able to provide a detailed list of all City/County owned property for analysis to the firm with which we will contract for services. During the initial RFP phase we are more interested in receiving firm’s qualifications and experience in order to choose the most qualified candidate.
2. Do the City and the County anticipate that this initiative will be restricted to City and County owned and/or operated properties; or, do you anticipate that private sector and/or institutional load that resides within the region will also be included in this initiative?
The planning should encompass a community wide focus. 
Directly from RFP: Buncombe County recently adopted a resolution setting a goal of 100% renewable energy for County operations by 2030 and 100% renewable for the overall community by 2042. It is important to reiterate that the Renewable Energy Plan will be developed at a County-Wide scale (geographic boundaries of Buncombe County), but will also include county/city government operations. 

3. What level of analysis would you be expecting on the potential renewable energy sites within the county? 
0. Would you be looking for a list of potential sites, the top sites identified, or the top sites identified with cost estimates?
Identification of opportunities and cost estimates will potentially be one component of the overall renewable energy plan. But identifying financial models, as well as strategies and recommendations for community and/or public private partnerships will also be a critical component.   
4. Do you have a list of county owned properties you could provide to enable the analysis of potential sites?
We will be able to provide a detailed list of all City/County owned property for analysis to the firm with which we will contract for services. During the initial RFP phase we are more interested in receiving firm’s qualifications and experience in order to choose the most qualified candidate. However, if a firm is interested in reviewing this information in advance, it is all available through the county GIS website.    
5. Do you have a sense of the type of outreach materials that would work best with your stakeholders?
We do not have a specific idea around outreach materials at this time. However, we believe that the County, City, and regional utility have a number of strong partnerships that will assist in determining outreach and community engagement efforts and we will work closely with the awarded firm to ensure that they have access to these resources in order to ensure a successful planning process.  
6. How many public meetings do you expect on the plan?
A specific number is difficult to determine at this time. It is anticipated that at least 1-2 meeting will be held with City Council/County Commission. However, submitting firms should also anticipate that there will be multiple community engagement efforts which may require a local presence. Specific details around such efforts can be discussed during contract negotiations and should be factored in when estimating the cost for services. 
7. Has the County established a budget for the Renewable Energy Planning Effort? If so what is it?
The County and City have both budgeting funding in the current fiscal year for the purposes of creating a renewable energy plan – however, specific information regarding cost will be negotiated with the firm deemed most qualified/appropriate. If compensation or other terms cannot be agreed upon with the selected firm, the County will terminate negotiations with that firm and may enter into negotiations with the next highest ranked Respondent.

